



## Árpád Dr. Hegyi

**Nationality:** Hungarian

**Phone:** (+36) 302203827

**Date of birth:** 03/05/1977

**Gender:** Male

**Email address:** [hegyi.arpad@uni-mate.hu](mailto:hegyi.arpad@uni-mate.hu)

**Address:** Hungarian University of Agriculture and Life Sciences, 2100 Gödöllő (Hungary)

### ABOUT ME

---

I basically have a degree in Agricultural Engineering, but I also managed to acquire knowledge in the Continuing Education Postgraduate Specialist Training in Fisheries and Aquaculture. I have been in the fisheries expert database for 15 years.

### EDUCATION AND TRAINING

---

#### MSc in Agricultural Engineering

*Szent István University* [ 01/09/1995 – 15/06/2000 ]

Address: Szent István University, 2100 Gödöllő (Hungary)

#### Environmental Management in Agricultural Engineering

*Szent István University* [ 01/09/1996 – 15/06/2001 ]

Address: 2100 Gödöllő (Hungary)

#### Postgraduate Specialist Training in Food Quality Assurance

*Szent István University* [ 01/09/2001 – 15/06/2003 ]

Address: 2100 Gödöllő (Hungary)

#### Postgraduate Specialist Training in Fisheries and Aquaculture

*Szent István University* [ 01/09/2004 – 15/06/2006 ]

Address: 2100 Gödöllő (Hungary)

#### Electric Fishing Machine Operator

*KEMÖ Jávorka Sándor Agricultural and Food Industry Vocational High School and Vocational School* [ 15/01/2005 – 11/03/2005 ]

#### Doctor of Animal Science

*Szent István University* [ 01/09/2001 – 15/06/2008 ]

Address: 2100 Gödöllő (Hungary)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Research associate

*Szent István University* [ 01/09/2004 – 31/08/2011 ]

City: Gödöllő

Country: Hungary

### Research assistant

*Szent István University* [ 01/09/2011 – 31/08/2013 ]

City: Gödöllő

Country: Hungary

### Senior scientist

*Szent István University - Hungarian University of Agriculture and Life Sciences* [ 01/09/2013 – Current ]

City: Gödöllő

Country: Hungary

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

---

Mother tongue(s):

**Magyar**

Other language(s):

**Angol**

**LISTENING A2 READING A2 WRITING A2**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION A2 SPOKEN INTERACTION A2**

**Német**

**LISTENING A1 READING A1 WRITING A1**

**SPOKEN PRODUCTION A1 SPOKEN INTERACTION A1**

## NETWORKS AND MEMBERSHIPS

---

**Europe Aquaculture Society**

[ 2006 – Current ]

**Hungarian Ichthyological Society**

[ 2009 – Current ]

## DIGITAL SKILLS

---

Internet Browser / Microsoft Office / Microsoft Word / Microsoft Excel / Microsoft Powerpoint

## HONOURS AND AWARDS

---

**Bartonek Géza dormitory teacher scholarship**

[ 2002 ]

**Sigma-Aldrich award**

[ 2006 ]

**Laurel Wreath Gold Grade**

Szent István University [ 2014 ]

## **DRIVING LICENCE**

---

**Driving Licence: AM**

**Driving Licence: B**